# ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

Tel. No. (860) 713-6135

#### -MINUTES-

### MARCH 30, 2012

The Special Meeting of March 30, 2012 was called to order by Chairman Laurence A. Vallieres at 8:36 AM in Room 126 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

**Members Present**: Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman

Ronald Bish, Contractor

Faith Gavin-Kuhn, Public Member Frank Halloran, Journeyman Anthony Soter, Journeyman

John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician

Members Absent: Sandy Marino, Public Member

David Munsill, Journeyman Mario Tolla, Public Member

**Member Vacancy**: Three (Journeyman, Contractor, & Public Member)

DCP Staff Present: Robert M. Kuzmich, RA,

License and Applications Specialist Richard M. Hurlburt, Director

General Public: Keri Lamontagne, State of Connecticut Department of Labor

Note: The administrative functions of the Boards, Commissions, and Councils are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, contact Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135 or Fax (860)-706-1255.

Agency Website: www.ct.gov/dcp

Division E-Mail: occtrades@ct.gov

1. 8:30 AM Call to order; Mr. Vallieres called the meeting to order at 8:36 AM.

# 2. First Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination – Applicants Not Appearing

The Board voted, unanimously, to approve the applicants listed below (including addons) to sit for their respective examinations on the basis of a Certified Apprenticeship Completion Letter from the Connecticut Department of Labor or other Board-Approved Agency. (Bish/Soter)

- (1) <u>Berggren, Mathew J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (2) <u>Blake, Jason L.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (3) <u>Briganti, Frank</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter (Local Union #3/I.B.E.W. w/Westchester-Fairfield Chapter N.E.C.A)..
- (4) <u>DeLeo, Jr., Garry S.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (5) <u>Donnelly, Ryan J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (6) <u>Duquette, Michael T.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (7) <u>Duncan, Ian T.</u> L-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (8) <u>Ehrhard, Jeffrey S.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (9) <u>Gornie, Russell J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (10) <u>Hanrahan, Jennifer T.</u>- T-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (11) <u>Kymer, Matthew A.</u>– E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.

- (12) <u>Leining, Timothy P.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (13) <u>Loubier, Marc J.</u> L-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (14) <u>Luce, Jeffrey R.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (15) <u>Mather Mark</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (16) <u>McAloon, Brian S.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (17) <u>Nadeau, John V.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (18) <u>Nadolsky, Ross D.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (19) <u>Pacheco, Carlos M.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (20) **Queiroz, Saulo T.** E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (21) <u>Renzoni, Jared C.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (22) <u>Roybal, Thomas C.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (23) <u>Sacks, Isadore</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter (Local Union #3/I.B.E.W. w/Westchester-Fairfield Chapter N.E.C.A).
- (24) <u>Semeraro, Richard T.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (25) <u>Tegtmeier, David B.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.

- (26) <u>Thomas, Brian M.</u>– E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (27) <u>Willette, Zachary</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.

The Board voted, unanimously, to require the applicants listed below (including addons) to appear before the Board at their April 13, 2012 Regular Meeting for review of their applications to test for their respective license types <u>unless as otherwise noted</u>. Mr. Kuzmich will mail the Board Meeting Date information in addition to the information regarding education and on-the-job training for Journeyperson license types. (Soter/Yusza)

- (1) <u>Bastac Hristian S.</u> C-5 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (2) <u>Bell, Gregory R.</u> E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (3) <u>Boehm, Robert S.</u> E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (4) <u>Castromonte, Lener F.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (5) <u>Evans, Jason M.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (6) <u>Hughes, Neville T.</u> E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (7) <u>Jefts, Andrew J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (8) **Johnson, Chadwick M.** E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (9) <u>Koivisto, Rayman M.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (10) <u>Levine, Jeffrey D.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.

- (11) <u>Peralta, Francis R.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training. The Board voted unanimously to deny his application to sit for the <u>E-2 Unlimited Electrical Journeyperson's License Examination</u> on the basis of a lack of on-the job training hours. (Soter/Yusza)
- (12) <u>Perugini, Patrick F.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training. The Board voted unanimously to deny his application to sit for the <u>E-2 Unlimited Electrical Journeyperson's License Examination</u> on the basis of a lack of on-the job training hours. (Halloran/Soter)
- (13) <u>Petrosky, II, Charles A.</u> E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (14) **Rekowski, Thomas D.** E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (15) <u>Riddick, Joshua J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (16) <u>Routhier, Michael G.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (17) <u>Sforza, Frank M.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training. The Board voted to approve his application. (Soter/Gavin-Kuhn)
- (18) <u>Sowa, Theodore L.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (19) <u>Sullivan, Jay B.</u> E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (20) <u>Veltri, Francis P.</u> E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (21) <u>Zeisler, Daniel</u> C-5 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.

## 3. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 AM. (Soter/Gavin-Kuhn) The next regular meeting of the Electrical Work Examining Board is scheduled for Friday, April 13, 2012 at 8:30 AM; State Office Building; Room 126; 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert M. Kuzmich, R.A. License and Applications Specialist